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To: SY CHAN/LABOUR/HKSARG@LABOUR,
Cc:

Bec:
Subject: Fw: Freedom of information request - Number Of Cases Where The Employment

" Agencies Administration (EAA) Has Implemented TIP Victim Screening Mechanism
From:  Emily CL LAW/LABOUR/HKSARG - Wednesday 26/02/2020 06:36 PM

From: Taylor Amare! <foi+request-457-c4b4adf6@accessinfo.hk>

To: FOI requests at Labour Department <ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk>

Date: 26/02/2020 18:17

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Number Of Cases Where The Employment Agencies

Administration (EAA) Has Implemented TIP Victim Screening Mechanism

Dear Labour Department,

I would like to request the number of cases (on a yearly basis) where the
Employment Agencies Administration (EAA) has implemented the TIP victim
screening mechanism,

Yours faithfully,

Taylor Amarel

This is a request under the Code of Access to Information facilitated via
the accessinfo.hk website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-457-c4bsasfe@accessinfo.hk

Is ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk the wrong address for Freedom of Information
requests to Labour Department? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/change_request/new?body=labour department

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on

the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/help/officers .

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web
manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.



